@H WILSONVILLE

ECUIN

Addendum No. 3
Memorial Park Dog Park and Community Garden Parking Lot
CITY OF WILSONVILLE PROJECT #9132

ISSUE DATE: August 16, 2018

TO: PLAN HOLDERS (Quest CDN #5879785)

FROM: Kerry Rappold, Natural Resources Manager
RE: REVISIONS TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS

The following Addenda to the Bidding Documents shall be considered merged with the
original bid package as if they were whole. Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in Section 24 of the Bid Proposal.

CLARIFICATIONS

ITEM #1: A question was submitted regarding the thickness of the sidewalk. The curb-
tight sidewalk along the west side of the access road (STA 1+06 to 2+23) shall be 6”
PCC over 6” crushed rock base in accordance with detail RD-1075. All other sidewalk
within the project shall be 4” thick over 2” of crushed rock. Any drivable PCC surface
shall be 6” PCC over 6” crushed rock as shown on Detail 1-C101.

ITEM #2: Bid item 44 shall be inclusive of all light poles, controllers, conduit, wire, and

pull boxes needed to support site lighting. All components shall be PGE
approved. Bidder shall provide design/build of lighting system.
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